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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, July 15, 2010 9:07 AM

To: '‘Callahan, Jonnig'

Subject: RE: Incorrect FEI numbers listed in annual reports ...

Good morning .
Your request to correct your FEI and the spelling has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.
These changes are for the Division of Corporation data base only.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Callahan, Jonnie [mailto:JCallahan@Hudson-Advisors.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 1:25 PM

To: corphelp .

Cc: Lipshy, Marc

Subject: RE: Incorrect FEI numbers listed in annual reports ...

Thank you for your response. Please correct the following information in your database:

LSREF Orange Ops {Cocoa), LLC - Document # M09000004562 - correct FEl number to: 27-1340285

LSREF Orange (Oriando), LLC - Documentmrrect FEI to 27-1340262
LSREF Orange Ops (Orlando), LLC — DocumentW add FEIl to your records 27-1340345

LSREF Orange (Cocoa), LLC — Document —ase correct the speiling of one of the managers.
Marc L. Lipsky should be corrected to read Marc L. Lipshy.

Please notify me when these changes have been made. Do you know whether the Revenue Department is
notified when you make changes such as these to the database or do | need to notify Revenue separately?
Thank you.

Jonnie L. Callahan

Legal Assistant

Hudson Advisors LLC

2711 N. Haskell Avenue, Suite 1800
Dallas, TX 75204

Telephone: 214.754 8478

Fax: 214.459.1478
jcallahan@hudson-advisors.com

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 8:19 AM

To: Callahan, Jonnie

Subject: RE: Incorrect FEI numbers listed in annual reports ...
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